

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: City of Flint March MOR
Attachments: 3-15 State MOR.xls

Adam,

I thought I would pass this along to you, since Prysby is off for a while.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Date: Fri, Apr 10, 2015 at 4:41 PM
Subject: City of Flint March MOR
To: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <prysbym@michigan.gov>

Mike,

Here is a portion of our monthly MOR. The chemical feed rates are missing due to a computer glitch. I should have the completed copy of the report Monday, which I will email to you and also send a copy in the mail. I wanted to get the lab chemical analysis, bacteriological, and distribution sampling data to you today.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant

Date	Million Gallons Treated	Ozone Dosage (mg/L)	Ferric as Fe3+ mg/L	Lime Dosage (mg/L)	PW-340 Cationic Polymer Dosage (mg/L)	P-142PWG Anionic Polymer Dosage (mg/L)	Turbidity, Units				
							Raw			Plate Settler	Applied
							Number of Samples	Avg.	Max.	Effluent Avg.	Applied Avg.
1							8	12.4	47.2	5.63	1.69
2							8	4.4	15.6	5.73	1.81
3							8	4.1	13.3	5.42	1.45
4							8	2.5	3.9	5.54	1.32
5							8	3.2	6.1	5.43	1.47
6							8	2.4	3.0	5.95	1.54
7							8	2.4	3.0	5.89	1.57
8							8	4.6	15.3	5.75	1.62
9							8	4.4	7.5	5.52	1.62
10							7	6.0	8.1	5.31	1.66
11							8	8.9	15.4	4.79	1.87
12							8	4.6	5.5	4.79	1.73
13							8	3.5	4.1	4.79	1.52
14							8	4.6	5.7	6.77	1.52
15							8	15.2	38.1	1.91	2.45
16							8	15.9	21.0	2.87	2.21
17							8	12.5	28.5	2.02	1.60
18							8	10.8	16.0	1.48	1.28
19							8	20.5	35.8	1.98	33.9
20							8	11.6	13.5	2.63	4.11
21							8	11.1	12.3	1.96	2.15
22							8	13.4	19.6	1.98	1.97
23							8	11.8	21.6	1.95	1.65
24							8	9.8	10.7	2.20	1.94
25							8	11.7	17.3	1.79	1.45
26							8	8.2	9.8	1.75	1.40
27							8	8.3	10.8	1.50	1.24
28							8	6.9	8.0	1.52	1.28
29							8	11.0	30.7	1.26	1.08
30							8	9.4	13.6	1.19	1.19
31							8	15.0	42.7	1.14	0.95

[illegible]